The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk,
in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 28 CFR/36).

Posting Date: February 3, 2025

SPECIAL CALL
AGENDA
CONTRACTORS' PRE-QUALIFICATION BOARD
FEBRUARY 5§, 2025

Official action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The public body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or
continue any agenda item.

When more information is needed to act on an item, the public body may refer the matter to Staff or back to Committee or the recommending body.

Under certain circumstances, items are deferred to a specific date or stricken from the agenda entirely.

SPECIAL CALL SESSION -3:00 P.M., 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MUNICIPAL
BUILDING, 229 W. OKMULGEE, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

ROLL CALL

1. Consider approval of Contractors' Pre-qualification Board Minutes of October 8, 2025, or take
other necessary action.

2. Consider approval of the Contractors' Pre-qualification application of Midwest Injection, Inc., to
be added to the Pre-Qualified list of contractors for Bio-Solids Removal and Disposal, or take
other necessary action.

3. Consider approval of the Contractors' Pre-qualification application of Hodges Farm & Dredging,
LLC, to be added to the Pre-Qualified list of contractors for Bio-Solids Removal and Disposal, or
take other necessary action.

ADJOURN



Special Call Contractors Pre-Qualification Board 1.

Meeting Date: 02/05/2025
Initiator: Ashley Wallace
Department: Public Works

Staff Information Source:

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

Consider approval of Contractors' Pre-qualification Board Minutes of October 8, 2025, or take other
necessary action.

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Prequal Mins 10-8-2024



MINUTES

OF THE CONTRACTORS PRE-QUALIFICATION BOARD
OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA
MET IN A SPECIAL CALL MEETING
IN THE 2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM,
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
OCTOBER 8, 2024

Members of the Contractors Pre-Qualification Board of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in a
Special Call Meeting at 2:30 p.m., on October 8, 2024, in the 2nd Floor Conference Room, Municipal
Building, 229 W. Okmulgee Avenue, Muskogee, Oklahoma.

Present: Board Member Derrick Reed; Board Member Mike Stewart; Board Member Jody King;
Board Member Mike Miller

Absent: Board Member Shirley Hilton-Flanary

Staff Ashley Wallace, Projects and Contracts Coordinator; Avery Rigney, Assistant Public
Present: Works Director

1. Consider approval of Contractors' Pre-qualification Board Minutes of November 30,
2023, or take other necessary action.

Motion was made by Board Member Mike Miller, seconded by Board Member Mike
Stewart to approve Contractors' Pre-qualification Board Minutes of November 30,
2023.

AYE: Board Member Derrick Reed, Board Member Mike Stewart, Board Member
Jody King, Board Member Mike Miller

Carried - Unanimously

2. Consider approval of the Contractors' Pre-qualification application of Ellsworth
Construction, LLC, to be added to the Pre-Qualified list of contractors for Paving:
Asphalt/Concrete, or take other necessary action.

Motion was made by Board Member Jody King, seconded by Board Member Mike
Miller to approve Contractors' Pre-qualification application of Ellsworth
Construction, LLC, to be added to the Pre-Qualified list of contractors for Paving:
Asphalt/Concrete.



AYE: Board Member Derrick Reed, Board Member Mike Stewart, Board Member
Jody King, Board Member Mike Miller

Carried - Unanimously

3. Consider approval of the Contractors' Pre-qualification application of McKenzie Asphalt
LLC, to be added to the Pre-Qualified list of contractors for Paving: Asphalt/Concrete,
or take other necessary action.

Motion was made by Board Member Jody King, seconded by Board Member Mike
Miller to approve Contractors' Pre-qualification application of McKenzie Asphalt
LLC, to be added to the Pre-Qualified list of contractors for Paving:
Asphalt/Concrete.

AYE: Board Member Derrick Reed, Board Member Mike Stewart, Board Member
Jody King, Board Member Mike Miller

Carried - Unanimously

4.  Discuss and take action on the appointment of a Chairman for the Contractor's
Pre-qualification Board, or take other necessary action.

Motion was made by Board Member Mike Miller, seconded by Board Member Mike
Stewart to appoint Derrick Reed as the new Chair for the Contractor's
Pre-qualification Board.

AYE: Board Member Derrick Reed, Board Member Mike Stewart, Board Member
Jody King, Board Member Mike Miller

Carried - Unanimously

5. Discuss and take action on the appointment of a Vice Chairman for the Contractor's
Pre-qualification Board, or take other necessary action.

Motion was made by Board Member Mike Miller, seconded by Board Member Jody
King to appoint Shirly Hilton Flannery as the new Vice Chair for the Contractor's
Pre-qualification Board.

AYE: Board Member Derrick Reed, Board Member Mike Stewart, Board Member
Jody King, Board Member Mike Miller

Carried - Unanimously

ADJOURN
Meeting was adjourned at 2:37 p.m.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.



Derrick Reed, CHAIR

TAMMY L. TRACY, CITY CLERK



Special Call Contractors Pre-Qualification Board 2.

Meeting Date: 02/05/2025
Initiator: Ashley Wallace
Department: Public Works

Staff Information Source:

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of the Contractors' Pre-qualification application of Midwest Injection, Inc., to be added

to the Pre-Qualified list of contractors for Bio-Solids Removal and Disposal, or take other necessary
action.

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Application Midwest Injection, Inc.




301 South Cherokee

(hg) MUsKOGEE PO Box 1927
PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

CITY OF MUSKOGEE

Contractor’s Pre-qualification Application
(City of Muskogee Ordinance No. 4091-A)

Midwest Injection, |
Submitted by (Company Name): p, A,

The name as indicated herein, must conform in all respects to the name of the contractor to be included
on potential contractual agreements with the City of Muskogee. All attached forms must be filled out.

Federal Employer Identification No. 26-4136685
adidiase 1621 McCabe LN City Cascade
State_lowa Zip Code 53033
Email office@midwestinjection.com
Telephone No. 563.852.7125 Fax No.
Date of Statement __J2nuary 30th ,20

MAIL TO:

City of Muskogee
PO Box 1927
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74402
Attn: Public Works Director or Planning Director
Public Works 918-684-6333
Planning 918-684-6232

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




301 South Cherokee

‘“'MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927
PUBLIC WORKS : Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING CONTRACTORS PRE-QUALIFICATION APPLICATION

Contractors shall be prequalified by the Contractor’s Prequalification Board in accordance with
Ordinance 4091-A in order to be considered for award of any City of Muskogee construction
project greater than $50,000.

Financial information requested herein is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to the
Oklahoma Open Records Act.

The Prequalification Application must be filled out in accordance with all instructions. An
incomplete application may result in rejection of the application.

Applications for Prequalification will be approved by the City of Muskogee Contractor’s
Prequalification Board. Any bidder not satisfied with the findings of the Prequalification Board
may file an appeal with the City Clerk asking for a review of the Board’s conclusions of the
Contractor’s application. This appeal must be filed within ten (10) calendar days of notice of the
refusal.

It is the Contractor’s responsibility to resubmit this form to the City of Muskogee should there be
any changes in company ownership or financial standing. Failure to do so may result in
revocation of prequalification.

Because the City of Muskogee uses ODOT Specifications for public improvements involving
street work, bridge work, and traffic control, only applicants that possess an ODOT
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION OF QUALIFICATION or ODOT Disadvantage Business
Enterprise (DBE) Certification shall be eligible to submit an application for a Certificate of
Competency to bid street work within the City of Muskogee.

In the result of a conflict between these instructions and Ordinance 4091-A, the language of the
Ordinance shall control.

CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCY

After final action by the Contractor’s Prequalification Board in prequalifying a contractor, the
Board shall issue to the approved contractor a Certificate of Competency. The certificate shall
contain the work classification(s) approved by the Board and the expiration date.

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




301 South Cherokee

‘N'MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927
PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

FEES

There is hereby established an initial non-refundable fee in the amount of $200.00 for the
processing of applications and the issuance of a Certificate of Competency. Certificates shall be
valid for up to one (1) fiscal year (July 1 — June 30%) Certificates shall be renewable on July I
of each year for a fee in the amount of $100.00. Failure to renew will result in the contractor’s
prequalification status being changed to inactive until the Board receives and approves said
renewal. The renewal is contingent on the applicant continuing to meet requirements as
reviewed by the Board. Provided however, there shall be no application fee required on projects
which involve Federal or State agencies prohibiting payment of such fees.

PREQUALIFICATION STATUS

The Board may, with proper notice and a hearing, reduce, suspend or revoke the contractor’s
prequalification status at any time based on the contractor’s performance record with regard to
quality of work, timely completion, debarment by others, changed financial status, failure to
secure bond, failure to pay subcontractors and/or suppliers, or other pertinent factors.

In such cases, the contractor shall be notified in writing of the proposed action to be taken and an
opportunity for a hearing on such action by the Board.

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




301 South Cherokee

4) MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927
‘ u ’ PUBLIC WORKS ] Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

CITY OF MUSKOGEE

CONTRACTOR’S PRE-QUALIFICATION AFFIDAVIT

Mldwest Injection, Inc

Name of Organization

N~ _
STATEOF  J-owa By —
COUNTY OF D wbuqul 'Pr.:si ée r\‘\‘
Title of Person Signing
e\ i\/\.(‘. P‘t W\ 5+C i being duly sworn deposes and says that he/she
Is ?r-cs\éef\* of M\é;wcslr \n};zc:\ﬂon. \f\C-

Name of Organization

and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and correct. I further
understand that any false, deceptive, or fraudulent statements made in this application are cause for disqualification
as a bidder by the City of Muskogee. Additionally, I have the authority to sign bonds, legal documents, and
contracts on behalf of the Organization.

4N —
Sworn to me this 30 - day of Ta oy ,2028

SEAL

Notary Public
My Commission Expires | * S-20271
My Commission Number 3 3 o S 2?

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




)MUSKOGEE

PUBLIC WORKS

301 South Cherokee

PO Box 1927

Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

Company Name:

Midwest Injection, Inc

Telephone Number:

563.852.7125

Fax Number:

Mailing Address: City: State: Zip Code:

PO Box 141 Cascade lowa 52033
Physical Address: City: State: Zip Code:
1621 McCabe Lane Cascade lowa 52033

Name of Contact:

Jamie Recker

Telephone Number:

319.481.7621

Email Address:

jamie@midwestinjection.com

Age of Firm:
17 Years

Federal Tax [D Number:
26-4136685

Bonding Limit:

$5Million

Annual Gross Receipts of
Firm:

$5.5Million

State of Corporation

lowa

15

Number of Employees (at Peak):

Business Type: (Check one)

Corporation Limited Liability Co. I Partnership OJ Joint Venture (] Individual [J

(DBE) Status:

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise

[0 Check Box if certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise DBE *Attach copy of current certification

Do you have audited financial statements? If so, please attach No

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




f ™ )MUSKOGEE

PUBLIC WORKS

301 South Cherokee
PO Box 1927
Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

NAMES OF OFFICERS IN YOUR COMPANY

Name President Signature
Jake McAllister

Name Vice President Signature

Name Secretary Signature

Name Treasurer Signature

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




301 South Cherokee

‘“’MUSKOGEE | PO Box 1927
PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

List all company principals, officers, partners or other Companies or Organizations
owning any part of the Applicant’s firm.

Individual’s or Company’s Name Percent Ownership Applicant Title and Remarks
Firm

Jake McAllister 100% President

Desired Class of work for Prequalification
The Board will determine the work classification(s) that the applicant is deemed qualified to bid
and potentially receive an award from the City.

Check Box for Desired Class of Work:
o Water

q Sewer
o Drainage Structures

These require ODOT Prequalification Certification:
o Paving: Asphalt/Concrete

o Bridge
o Traffic Control

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




PUBLIC WORKS

List of Construction Equipment owned or leased that indicates capability for class of work for which you are
applying for Prequalification. (Do not include small tools such as shovels, picks, etc.)

(u ) MUSKOGEE

301 South Cherokee
PO Box 1927

Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

Description of AGE Present Location If leased, provide
Equipment Leasing Company
John Deere 8245R 2010 lowa
John Deere 8245R 2014 lowa
John Deere 8320 2005 lowa
John Deere 9410 2013 lowa
John Deere 9470R 2020 lowa
John Deere 8R250 2023 lowa
John Deer 8R410 2023 lowa
Nuhn 7000 gal application Tank 2023 lowa
Nuhn Lagoon Pump 2023 lowa
Wolverine Lagoon Crawler 2021 lowa
Western Star 2022 lowa
Freightliner 2012 lowa
Kenworth 2014 lowa

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




301 South Cherokee

PO Box 1927

j i )MUSKOGEE
Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

PUBLIC WORKS

Work performed for Municipality or other Government entity.

Project Location

Type of Construction

Contract Amount

Owner’s Project

St. Paul, MN

Manager
Ada, OK Sludge Removal $79,080 Chad Snapp
Atchison, KS Sludge Removal $83,800 Chad Shapp
Rosebud, MO Sludge Removal $119,900 Chad Snapp
Charles City, IA Sludge Removal $152,289 Chad Snapp
Sludge Removal $889,660 Chad Snapp

ODOT Prequalification Certification [] Yes/ Certification Number

Check One:

Current Prequalification in

¥ No

other States.

State

Bidding Capacity

Effective Dates

Class of Work

lowa

$5 Million

2008 -

Waste Management

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




AGRICULTURE * INDUSTRIAL SERVICES
MUNICIPAL WASTE RESIDUALS
TRANSPORTATION*

LAGOON CLEANING * DIGESTERS
LAND APPLICATION



, v &%
kTa ccess.

Midwest injection Iinc-

AGRICULTURE ¢ INDUSTRIAL SERVICES « MUNICIPAL WASTE
RESIDUALS TRANSPORTATION
LAGOON CLEANING « DIGESTERS « LAND APPLICATIONS

1621 McCABELANE+*CASCADE, IA52033 OFFICE PHONE: 563-852-7125 ¢
MAILING ADDRESS: POBOX 141+ CASCADE, IA 52033

Midwest Injection Inc (M) was established in 2008 by Jake McAllister, CEO. The business
started with one drag hose system and has grown to a diversified agriculture, municipal and
industrial waste management company. MII will deliver environmentally sound and cost-effective
solutions for all your waste residual management needs including but not limited to
sludge/biosolids removal and disposal, lagoon and digester cleaning, land application, custom
agitation and sludge/biosolids transportation.

MII staff are trained and certified in local, state, and federal regulations. Our staff have completed
OSHA and in-house safety training along with DNR certification training. Members of our staff
are CAFO and wastewater licensed and have over 100 years of combined experience in
environmental compliance, sludge/biosolids removal and land application processes.

MI1 complies with all ODEQ, EPA and DNR regulations by providing 503 biosolids sampling,
solids sampling and soil samples to determine the agronomic rates for land application. All
samples are analyzed by an outside certified lab. MII also conducts onsite solids sampling for
accurate agronomic land application. We provide sludge sampling and measurement services
utilizing a sludge judge and a sonic boat. Our environmental compliance staff will provide Best
Management Plans and annual reports.

MI1 utilizes specialized and well-maintained equipment for all projects. Our fleet of equipment is
ready to tackle jobs of all sizes. We are licensed to haul biosolids, lime, sludge and manure
products. Our equipment includes umbilical hose systems, tanks, vac trucks, state of the art
pumps, loaders, and spreaders for dry application. Our pumping systems can be used with either
till or no-till injection or surface application. The fleet of specialized equipment is equipped to
reduce soil compaction and increase soil filtration. We monitor the quality of our land application
by providing certified flow meter readings to ensure the best outcome.

Company Contact Information:

Midwest Injection Inc.
Tax ID # 26-4136685
1621 McCabe Lane
Cascade, A 52033
563-852-7125

Jake McAllister, CEO



‘o
M / %"
A Link TG I«m’m

Midwest injection Iinc-

AGRICULTURE ¢ INDUSTRIAL SERVICES « MUNICIPAL WASTE
RESIDUALS TRANSPORTATION

LAGOON CLEANING « DIGESTERS « LAND APPLICATIONS

Project References:

Company Name: City of Ada

Company Address: 512 N. Stockton St., Ada, OK 74820

Company Contact: Pam McKinzie, Purchasing Director

Phone Number: 580-436-6300 X 256

Annually 2021-2023

Removal and land application of sludge from holding tank, approximately 900,000 gallons annually.
Using Tractor/Houle 6000 gallon tank.

Company Name: City of Newcastle

Company Address: Newcastle, WY

Company Contact: Kole Schell, Engineering Associates
Phone Number: 307-283-3633

Removal and land application of dried biosolids. Approximately 21,000 Wet tons.

Company Name: Jones County Solid Waste Management Commission
Company Address: 13859 Edinburg Road, Scotch Grove, 1A 52310
Company Contact: Karl

Phone Number: 563-487-5160

Annually 2022-2027
Daily transfer of solid waste from Jones County Solid Waste transfer station to certified landfill.

Company Name: City of Anamosa
Company Address: Anamosa, 1A
Company Contact: Steve Agnitsch
Phone Number: 319-558-8335

Hauling and land application of dried biosolids..

Company Name: City of Atchison WWTFE
Company Address: Atchison, KS

Company Contact: Jim Owens, Plant Manager
Phone Number: 913-367-5566

Removal and land application of approximately 720,000 gallons of biosolids annually. Using a
6000-gallon Houle tank.



, v &%
kTa ccess.

Midwest injection Iinc-

AGRICULTURE ¢ INDUSTRIAL SERVICES « MUNICIPAL WASTE
RESIDUALS TRANSPORTATION
LAGOON CLEANING « DIGESTERS « LAND APPLICATIONS

EMPLOYEE CONTACTS & QUALIFICATIONS:

Jake McAllister, CEO
jake@midwestinjection.com
Mobile: 563-599-4122
lowa Commercial Manure Applicator Certification
Missouri Class B CAFO Certification
OSHA 10 Hour Certification
18 years of experience in waste handling, land application and project management.

Jamie Recker, Manager
jamie@midwestinjection.com
Mobile: 319-481-7681
27 years of experience in Project, Operational and Executive Management.

Chad Snapp, Municipal Operations Superintendent
chad@midwestinjection.com
Mobile: 660-748-8499
lowa Commercial Manure Applicator Certification
Missouri Class A CAFO Certification
Missouri Class D Wastewater Certification
OSHA 40 Hour Certification
BSS in Power Technology
33 years of experience in waste handling, land application and project management.



A

Midwest injection inc.

AGRICULTURE ¢ INDUSTRIAL SERVICES « MUNICIPAL WASTE
RESIDUALS TRANSPORTATION
LAGOON CLEANING « DIGESTERS « LAND APPLICATIONS

1621 McCABELANE+«CASCADE, |A52033

563-852-7125 ¢ 563-852-6005 fax ¢563-599-4122

MAILING ADDRESS: POBOX 141+ CASCADE, IA 52033

9:02 AM Midwest Injection, Inc.
02025 Summary Balance Sheet
Accrual Basie As of December 31, 2023
Oec 31, 23
ASSETS
i 31,401.95
Checking/Savings F
Bccouns Receivabie A8 EMH92
Tetal Current Assals 4dnneeay
Fined Ansats 5,564,550082
Crther Assots 1,169,547 93
TOTAL ASSETS 5,478,136.42
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilithes:
Current Liabilities
Accounts Fayable 170,130.58
Cradit Cards #Mrirm
Chbser Curmant Liahilities 1,410,238.69
Total Currant Liabilities 1.638,084.18
Long Term Liahilities 111,857 62
Total LEabilleies 275195180
Equity 2,7T26,184.682
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY B.4TH,136.42




Special Call Contractors Pre-Qualification Board 3.

Meeting Date: 02/05/2025
Initiator: Ashley Wallace
Department: Public Works

Staff Information Source:

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of the Contractors' Pre-qualification application of Hodges Farm & Dredging, LLC, to

be added to the Pre-Qualified list of contractors for Bio-Solids Removal and Disposal, or take other
necessary action.

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Application Hodges Farms & Dredging




5 301 South Cherokee
‘“'MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927

PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

CITY OF MUSKOGEE

Contractor’s Pre-qualification Application
(City of Muskogee Ordinance No. 4091-A)

Submitted by (Company Name): Hod?m a[M & @tdai na L LQ
The name as indicated herein, must conform in all respects to the naffie of-the contractor to be included

on potential contractual agreements with the City of Muskogee. All attached forms must be filled out.
Federal Employer Identification No. -ZD' 5022503

Address O O] N. West Streef— ity (ebo

state 8 S Zip Code (e85 (o

Email _ IgIEC g h%ﬁ Lol Com

Telephone No.(i" 20) Jﬂ 3" 0S/3 Fax No.(j@QO) és_é -S75>

Date of Statement _3 Jaﬂ q&/‘-a-_i. ,2025

MAILTO:

City of Muskogee
PO Box 1927
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74402
Attn: Public Works Director or Planning Director
Public Works 918-684-6333
Planning 918-684-6232

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




v 301 South Cherokee
1' )MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927

PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING CONTRACTORS PRE-QUALIFICATION APPLICATION

Contractors shall be prequalified by the Contractor’s Prequalification Board in accordance with
Ordinance 4091-A in order to be considered for award of any City of Muskogee construction
project greater than $50,000.

Financial information requested herein is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to the
Oklahoma Open Records Act.

The Prequalification Application must be filled out in accordance with all instructions. An
incomplete application may result in rejection of the application.

Applications for Prequalification will be approved by the City of Muskogee Contractor’s
Prequalification Board. Any bidder not satisfied with the findings of the Prequalification Board
may file an appeal with the City Clerk asking for a review of the Board’s conclusions of the
Contractor’s application. This appeal must be filed within ten (10) calendar days of notice of the
refusal.

It is the Contractor’s responsibility to resubmit this form to the City of Muskogee should there be
any changes in company ownership or financial standing. Failure to do so may result in
revocation of prequalification.

Because the City of Muskogee uses ODOT Specifications for public improvements involving
street work, bridge work, and traffic control, only applicants that possess an ODOT
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION OF QUALIFICATION or ODOT Disadvantage Business
Enterprise (DBE) Certification shall be eligible to submit an application for a Certificate of
Competency to bid street work within the City of Muskogee.

In the result of a conflict between these instructions and Ordinance 4091-A, the language of the
Ordinance shall control.

CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCY

After final action by the Contractor’s Prequalification Board in prequalifying a contractor, the
Board shall issue to the approved contractor a Certificate of Competency. The certificate shall
contain the work classification(s) approved by the Board and the expiration date.

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




301 South Cherokee
‘“'MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927

PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

FEES

There is hereby established an initial non-refundable fee in the amount of $200.00 for the
processing of applications and the issuance of a Certificate of Competency. Certificates shall be
valid for up to one (1) fiscal year (July 1* — June 30™.) Certificates shall be renewable on July 1%
of each year for a fee in the amount of $100.00. Failure to renew will result in the contractor’s
prequalification status being changed to inactive until the Board receives and approves said
renewal. The renewal is contingent on the applicant continuing to meet requirements as
reviewed by the Board. Provided however, there shall be no application fee required on projects
which involve Federal or State agencies prohibiting payment of such fees.

PREQUALIFICATION STATUS

The Board may, with proper notice and a hearing, reduce, suspend or revoke the contractor’s
prequalification status at any time based on the contractor’s performance record with regard to
quality of work, timely completion, debarment by others, changed financial status, failure to
secure bond, failure to pay subcontractors and/or suppliers, or other pertinent factors.

In such cases, the contractor shall be notified in writing of the proposed action to be taken and an
opportunity for a hearing on such action by the Board.

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




v 301 South Cherokee
‘“'MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927

PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

Company Name: ) Telephone Number: Fax Number:
Hodgeb Farws 2Dndiag 3948/ - 3950 |120) 260 -5 50
Mailing Address: City: State: Zip Code:
Sol n. wwesF SF. L be K s e85 ¢
Physical Address: City: State: Zip Code:
SO N wesF SF el AS 856
Name of Contact: Telephone Number: Email Address:
J—Cﬂ: Hodﬂcs [@'Zd 34 3-05/3 prpéﬁﬂdj?fsﬁl-com
Age of Firm: Federal Tax ID Number:

251 yeos 20-80225G3
Bonding Limit: :nnua.l Gross Receipts of State of Corporation

15,000,000 g, 50 0PC Kansas
Number of Employees (at Peak):

IS

Business Type: (Check one)

Corporation [ Limited Liability Co. X Partnership OJ Joint Venture (] Individual [J

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
(DBE) Status:

[0 Check Box if certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise DBE *Attach copy of current certification
Do you have audited financial statements? If so, please attach

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




v 301 South Cherokee
‘N'MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927

PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

NAMES OF OFFICERS IN YOUR COMPANY

Name President Signature

T Hadges Teft HodgsS Ftoc=
Name Vice President _o’w . e | Sigpdure

Taniee ik | ak Dt | p<

Name Secretary Signature

Modelyn Young | Madtign¥oudy
vlf

Signature

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




v 301 South Cherokee
‘“’MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927
PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

List all company principals, officers, partners or other Companies or Organizations
owning any part of the Applicant’s firm.

Individual’s or Company’s Name Percent Ownership Applicant Title and Remarks
Firm

Cistin thigs | 23 durtr | G- Qe

Desired Class of work for Prequalification
The Board will determine the work classification(s) that the applicant is deemed qualified to bid
and potentially receive an award from the City.
Check Box for Desired Class of Work:
A Water S\ MAQ"’ RU"WU“(
»{ Sewer VO [
o Drainage Structures LM
These require ODOT Prequalification Certification:

o Paving: Asphalt/Concrete

o Bridge [
o Traffic Control M P\

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




v 301 South Cherokee
‘u’MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927

PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

Sep affathed

List of Construction Equipment owned or leased that indicates capability for class of work for which you are
applying for Prequalification. (Do not include small tools such as shovels, picks, etc.)

Description of AGE Present Location If leased, provide
Equipment Leasing Company

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




MUSKOGEE

PUBLIC WORKS

()

301 South Cherokee
PO Box 1927
Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

Work performed for Municipality or other Government entity.

La Gygme K5

Freject Tocaiion TypeofComsracin | Conract Amoust | Ower's Frje
Sillwtew 0% | Line /@emoval| 7, 00,000 aaé o Ages
Vasshall, M0 | Bgihat Aerevel 50,000 | s pbolser
Tu\sl?io\vg\zdé Resiclual Roo| A 70 0 oo | At Holes
Tu\s?." “g\\?ide rsidhal Broa] |8y 00,000 | Beoe Sotacto-
t Rosiclus! fomoss| 1&700, 00D P“ / /Qd,z(_"

ODOT Prequalification Certification [J Yes/ Certification Number

Check One:

K~

Current Prequalification in other States.

State

Bidding Capacity

Effective Dates

Class of Work

OKIah o

#\G(BOQIDDD

2074

Sum(ge Hroo/

(918) 684-6333
www.muskogeeonl

ine.org




301 South Cherokee

\/
"'MUSKOGEE PO Box 1927
PUBLIC WORKS Muskogee, OK 74402-1927

CITY OF MUSKOGEE

CONTRACTOR’S PRE-QUALIFICATION AFFIDAVIT

Hod%e,ﬁ forms 2 Dr‘gd%iﬂg

Name of Organization

STATE OF I{]Q ﬂsas By /% %

17

COUNTY OF ownexr”
Title of Person Signing

; lipp H 0 (* 38}3 being duly sworn deposes and says that he/she
s QWher of /*/m/g{s Forms {B-ca(g i n&

Name of Organization

and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and correct. I further
understand that any false, deceptive, or fraudulent statements made in this application are cause for disqualification
as a bidder by the City of Muskogee. Additionally, I have the authority to sign bonds, legal documents, and
contracts on behalf of the Organization.

I
Sworn to me this __, 5‘ “ él day of

Notary Public

My Commission Expires

My Commission Number n 8

; T R AR R TR o msﬂ‘

e e e e T AR Mibbad o SR 7 SRR k2 n b e SR

(918) 684-6333

www.muskogeeonline.org




SCHEDULE C-LIST OF MAJOREQUIPMENT AVAILABLE

ITEM PURCHASEDATE CONBITION
L~ Wb Logoon_CGramler X Tely 2022 F2het3| Guood
' Long Leaith Hxcaiodnt z4 14 Gaodl
Z-Lef " Disgors with 66" ond 40" push_pipe L2621 &Good
J- Flonting Vredges Do 22 Groool
7= pump trathors ViariounS Good
0 qWD Trochors Wit Ffmﬂ Hﬂ{’?’”ﬁ"’m ’ﬁm’!ZS'HP Var“}as ﬁJo‘&/
[~ SLIE Lending Vae Toits u/'mn#ﬁm ol sty ol or wewer _|Good
559" Lead 005 [Two are Double) Vrviois Grood
[N lg aoh ?ump 52" 202 ‘6;@00'[
-2 Pamos T Jone is H ﬁmsurﬂ) Vovious Good
1- 0o H"? Bosstor Tumps 2o2Z. Goodd
3~ Tndusirial Me (ompressers Virioins Gavd
Ewmles 10" mon Line Hiz D22 God
4 -Hose Letls VZO'ZZ Good
7= Hise. Huwmgers o072 Good
Hwiles B LM Flok Hose 2oL Ciood
Ho' Drogy Line vl b 2022, thood
7%-3500 Golon Galeg Trvopet Tonkers | ifarious Good
0y Brows Tude Qoo
0-8 -CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

\J2.




SCHEDULEC-LIST OF MAJOREQUIPMENT AVAILABLE

TTEM PURCHASEDATE TCONGITION
[0 Sepni Trucks | Vavjous Gieee]
- Moaure Spresolers AoZo and 2022 |Gsod ,
2— Cake. Manure Sprentiers 2ol Groool
105 4P Londev  Treelor o2l éwoof
luknta - Skid Loaders Jo23 Gsool
Tohn Deeve - Slkid Londevs Zoe/ | Gaool
2= pheel Losders Lo P2 Good
U Engl Vawp Somi Trailers Voirrous (2021~ 2s23) |Good
Telerandloe ‘ 1?7¢ |Gro0of
2 o A@;Jmu/lfc- &mp | Ho2¢ Coool
e fﬂflllﬂmm{' [Hnsoﬁ"‘*'“?,ﬂc} l/arloags ool

] fif 2022 o pewesr | Good

OG-8 CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

2|2




	Agenda
	_15537
	       ATT_Prequal Mins 10-8-2024
	_15538
	       ATT_Application Midwest Injection, Inc.
	Contractor's Pre-qualification Board Application 2023_Midwest Injection_1.30.25_Signed.pdf
	Muskogee Qualification Docs_2.03.25.pdf

	_15539
	       ATT_Application Hodges Farms and Dredging

